

after a recent snowfall. Situated in Hallowell Township the White Chapel was commenced in 1809 being built on land donated by Stephen Conger, a loyalist from New Jersey who settled in the township in 1787. It was the first Methodist Church in Prince Edward County and one of the earliest in Upper Canada. It has been maintained as a place of worship for a longer period of time than any other church of Methodist origin in Ontario. An annual service is held there on the first Sunday in June.



HOME TWEET HOME .... PERCA employee Mat Hedges has helped build more than 24 special bluebird boxes this winter. The authority hopes to encourage this variety of bird and plans to install these and other boxes at selected conservation areas.